# WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on June 16, 2009 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Carlton Williams, Jeff Beinhower and Dave Mills

#### **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

Dave Mills made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 19<sup>th</sup> meeting. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

#### **TREASURER'S REPORT:**

Checking Account	\$ 4,437.03
Savings Account	\$ 26,230.93
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 30,667.96

Carlton Williams made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

## BILLS

	Direct Withdrawal, Box of Checks, Harland Publishing	\$	17.40
Check #750	John Weldon, 33 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> hrs. Mowing	\$	670.00
Check #751	Shawn Fuller, 12 ft. Gate	\$	149.00
Check #752	R & W Equipment, Repair Tractor Front Axle, Radiator, 100 hr. Service	\$	1,426.38
Check #753	PPL, Electric 6/09/09	\$	88.00
Check #754	Pennsy Supply, 116.91 Ton Stone Hauled (\$17.40 ton), 8.04 Ton		
	Picked up (\$12.75 ton), for New Ball Field Drain	\$ 2	2,113.38
	TOTAL BILLS (PAID)	\$ 4	4,464.16

John Weldon made a motion to pay the bills. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

(Held Over)Jeff Beinhower reported he is still working on getting prices for goal posts, post pads and benches for the new ball field. Jeff Beinhower made a motion for the recreation board to buy two single post goal posts, pads for the posts and four benches for the new field. Carlton Williams seconded. Motion approved. Estimated cost is \$3,052 for goal posts, \$858 for post pads and \$1,300 for benches plus estimated shipping \$300 (\$5,510 total).

John Weldon reported that Gary Rowe no longer wants to buy the two sections of galvanized pipe that are in the woods below the pavilion (price \$100). It was decided that if any pipe is installed it will be plastic and not metal.

John Weldon reported that he added four wheel barrow loads of sand to the sand box.

John Weldon reported that he talked to Jim Fuller and he will haul the ballast stone for the drainage ditch (no pipe required) for the new field.

Carlton Williams reported that is working on getting another refrigerator for the snack bar.

John Weldon reported that the bathrooms are not being cleaned by softball. He will talk to Mike Humphrey about the required cleaning.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Carlton Williams offered to buy the galvanized pipe for \$100. John Weldon made a motion to sell the pipe to Carlton. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

Bob Foltz reported the new gate cost \$149 and was installed May 20<sup>th</sup>.

Bob Foltz reported the tractor was sent to R&W Equipment for front end repairs (loose ring gear bolts), radiator repair and 100 hour service on May 22<sup>nd</sup> and returned on June 9<sup>th</sup>. Cost of repairs was \$1,426.38

John Weldon reported he had a tube put in the left front tire of the Kabota.

John Weldon reported that Kirby Kitner is putting the topsoil back on the field.

Dave Mills reported that he sent a thank you card to Tuscarora hardwoods for the 24 cubic yards of donated wood chips for the play ground.

Jeff Beinhower reported that Midget Football will start practice on the lower field July 27th.

John Weldon reported he will get some plug-in deodorizers to try in the restrooms.

John Weldon stated that Richard Parrish (Perry Landscaping) will be at the park Wednesday evening to provide the recreation board with proposals to prepare the top soil (use power rake), fertilize, seed and straw the field.

The next meeting will be July 21<sup>st</sup> 2009. John Weldon made a motion to adjourn. Carlton Williams seconded. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Acting Secretary cc: Township Supervisors